Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Hanlon, Nadine <Nadine.Hanlon@orleanscountyny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:06 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: Welch, Jack; Schubel, David

Subject: FOIL - Orleans County DA/Elected Officials Salaries
Attachments: foil compensation FT elected.pdf

Good Afternoon,

To follow up to a FOIL request you made concerning Orleans County and salaries provided to our Elected Officials,
specifically our District Attorney.

| have attached a prepared spreadsheet from our Director of Personnel.
Should you need additional information, please advise.
Thank you.

Nadine

Nadine Hanlon

Clerk of Legislative Board

Orleans County Legislative Offices

3 South Main St.

Albion, NY 14411

Phone: (585) 589-7053 ext 5103 Fax: (585) 589-1618
http://www.orleansny.com




County of Orleans

salary
4/1/2007
4/1/2011
4/1/2012
4/1/2013
4/1/2014
4/1/2015
4/1/2016

longevity
4/1/2007
4/1/2011
4/1/2012
4/1/2013
4/1/2014
4/1/2015
4/1/2016

District Attorney

wvnunmnnn-nn

wvrnununuvnn

119,800
119,800
140,300
146,400
152,500
152,500
152,500

County Clerk County Treasurer

v nununvnnn

v nnununnn

51,932
64,070
64,070
65,878
69,791
73,925
77,529

375
750
750
750
1,075
1,075
1,075

wvrunumunvnnnn

wvrunnuvum:nn

59,249
65,878
65,878
65,878
72,213
73,925
77,529

1,400
1,400
1,725
1,725
1,725
1,725
1,725

Sheriff

$ 66,221
$ 75,573
$ 75,706
$ 79,405
$ 81,001
$ 82,621
$ 71,322



